

Message

From: RYFA Ken -TREASURY [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=792883]
Sent: 23/11/2017 9:16:54 AM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [/o=OH/ou=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=209115]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - Re: Question with respect to the transfer notice

Probably better to do that. Do you want to be on the call with Shruti?

-----Original Message-----

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 6:58 AM
To: RYFA Ken -TREASURY <ken.ryfa@opg.com>
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL - Re: Question with respect to the transfer notice

Agreed although you might just call up Shruti yourself to see nature of question. My sense is they aren't familiar with the MTSA and it's working so they don't understand servicing issue. I'm good for a bigger call though so just let me know.
Thx

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

Original Message
From: RYFA Ken -TREASURY
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 6:15 AM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - Re: Question with respect to the transfer notice

Michael Feldman is the securitization lawyer so he could clarify. However, it may be good for someone from OPG to be on the call as well since I don't know what route they are going down for this since it is a very minor change. We could set up a call with you, me, Michael and Shruti.

-----Original Message-----

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 8:47 PM
To: RYFA Ken -TREASURY <ken.ryfa@opg.com>
Subject: Fw: EXTERNAL - Re: Question with respect to the transfer notice

Shall I refer them to Rima or have Rima call Shruti

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

Original Message
From: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY) <Shruti.Talwar@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 8:41 PM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV
Cc: Thouin, Alena (ENERGY); Sawwaf, Khareem (ENERGY)
Subject: EXTERNAL - Re: Question with respect to the transfer notice

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. *** _____

Hi Clara

We would like to speak to the legal counsel - not sure if it's IESO or OPG - who has provided the explanation below. We are not party to the MTSA so want to clarify.

Thank you
Shruti

Sent from my iPhone

> On Nov 22, 2017, at 6:57 PM, GRECO Clara -LAWDIV <clara.greco@opg.com> wrote:

>

> Hi Shruti

> The explanation for the deletion follows. Essentially the words were in accurate and likely removed by the IESO. But let me know if you have any further questions.

>

>

>
>
>

Redacted - Commercially Sensitive

>
>
>
>
>
>

> THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.